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ATTORNEY-AT-LAW CLEHK'S OFFECE
277 OTIS ROAD
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Poliution Control Board

Ms. Dorothy Gunn

Clerk of the Board Oj{%/ >
Illinois Pollution Control Board ?

100 W. Randolph Street, Suite 11-500 '

Chicago, I1 60601

RE: Jo’Lyn Corporation/Falcon Waste & Recycling, Inc.
Petition for Adjusted Standard
AS 04-02

Dear Ms. Gunn,
At a recent social gathering I learned of the above petition before your Board.

I wish to add my support to the approval of the petition. To me this is a public win-win
situation. The public gains by avoiding the depletion of finite land-fill space. It also
gains by utilizing the recycled shingles as a less expensive material in re-surfacing rural

roads.

Turge the granting of the petition for adjusted standard.
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Warren A. Furst
277 Otis Road
Barrington, I1 60010-5123

cc:  Mr. John Kim
Division of Legal Counsel
1021 North Grand Avenue East
P.O. Box 19276
Springfield, I1 62794-9276




